



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
PENNSYLVANIA PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION
COMMONWEALTH KEYSTONE BUILDING
400 NORTH STREET
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA 17120

IN REPLY PLEASE
REFER TO OUR FILE

M-2020-3020820

August 21, 2024

David A. Garcia, Esq.
FirstEnergy
76 South Main
Akron, OH 44308

Re: FirstEnergy PA EDC CSP Contract with CLEAResult Consulting, Inc.,
Dockets Nos. M-2020-3020820 through M-2020-3020823

Dear Mr. Garcia,

This letter acknowledges that Commission staff has reviewed the FirstEnergy Companies PA EDC proposed Conservation Service Provider (CSP) contract with CLEAResult Consulting, Inc., filed with the Commission on May 21, 2024, for the provision of Marketing and Outreach of energy efficiency programs for Phase IV.

The Implementation Order, *inter alia*, required all Electric Distribution Companies (EDCs) subject to Act 129 to submit, for Commission review, all proposed contracts with CSPs. The Commission may order modification of these proposed contracts. 66 Pa. C.S. § 2806.1(a)(8). The Commission, in its *Energy Efficiency and Conservation Program Implementation Order* at Docket No. M-2008-2069887 (entered January 16, 2009), delegated its authority to review and approve CSP contracts to Commission Staff.

FirstEnergy Companies are advised that the proposed CSP contract with CLEAResult Consulting Inc., filed with the Commission on May 21, 2024, (FE PO # 750105322) is approved, contingent upon making the following two changes (via amendment or otherwise) to the contract. You do not have to resubmit to the Commission for approval, as long as you make these two changes.

On page 8 of the submission packet (two pages after PO Cover sheet), entitled “Supplemental Terms and Conditions for Contracts with Conservation Service Providers (“CSPs”), please make the following two changes:

Third paragraph from bottom, replace with: CSP contractor/subcontractor agrees to fully cooperate with and make program data available to the Company, Company Program Evaluation CSP (if applicable), the Pa. Act 129 Statewide Evaluator, and the Commission, upon request.

Second paragraph from bottom, add “and any subcontractors” after “CSP”.

Furthermore, we note that approval of this filing does not constitute a determination that such filing is consistent with the public interest and that the associated costs or expenses are reasonable or prudent for the purposes of cost recovery. These issues will be addressed by the Commission in any appropriate plan approval and cost recovery proceedings.

Please direct any questions to Joseph Sherrick, Bureau of Technical Utility Services, at (717) 787-2359 or Steve Bainbridge, Assistant Counsel, Law Bureau, at (717) 783-6165 or sbainbridg@pa.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Rosemary Chiavetta". The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name "Rosemary" written in a larger, more prominent script than the last name "Chiavetta".

Rosemary Chiavetta
Secretary

cc: Darren Gill, Deputy Director, TUS
Joseph Sherrick, TUS
Charles Covage, TUS
Steve Bainbridge, Law Bureau
Kathy Aunkst, Secretary's Bureau
Patrick M. Cicero, Esq., OCA
NazAarah Sabree, OSBA